FILED NOV 15, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 08821-16
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Dorothx Menasco
-
To: Melinda Watts
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160193-WU
Melinda,

Per your request, the docket title and prog mods have been updated. Thank you for that information!

Dorothy

From: Melinda Watts

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2016 4:14 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Docket No. 160193-WU

Dorothy,

Per the corrected application for transfer of a water utility filed on October 31. 2016, (Document No.
08539-16) in the subject docket, please change the docket title from:

Application for transfer of majority organizational control of McLeod Gardens Water Company, holder of
Certificate No. 619-W in Polk County, from McLeod Gardens Water Company to McLeod Gardens Water
Utilities, LLC.

To

Application for approval of transfer of certain water facilities and Certificate No. 619-W from McLeod Gardens
Water Company to McLeod Gardens Water Utilities, LLC in Polk County.

And please change the prog mods from

Blj

to

Blc

Thanks.

Helinda Nutts

Florida Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6952 (voice)

(850) 413-6953 (fax)
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